
 

 

DATE:  August 17, 2023 
TO:  All Bidders 
FROM: David Cienfuegos, Interim Purchasing Specialist 
SUBJECT: Addendum 3 – Bid 656, Moorpark College Sand Volleyball Project 
 
This addendum is hereby made part of the Contract Documents to the same extent as though it 
was originally included therein and takes precedence over the original documents.  The outdated 
pages must be replaced with any updated and/or changed pages when submitting your bid.  
Acknowledge receipt of all addenda on the Bid Form. 
 
The bid opening remains on Tuesday, August 22nd, 2023.  Bids must be received no later than 
3:00 p.m. at 761 E Daily Drive, Suite 200, Camarillo, CA 93010. Properly mark the outside of 
the exterior envelope on your submitted bid with the Bid Number and Name according to the 
requirements stated in the bid packet directions.   
 
If you choose not to participate in this particular bid, please sign the Bid Proposal stating “no 
bid” and email or fax it back to me at 805-652-7700. 
 
It is the responsibility of the Bidder to verify that their proposal has been received by the 
VCCCD Purchasing Department prior to the opening date. Verification of receipt can be made 
through the listed Purchasing Specialist. 
 
The following information is in answer to questions that were asked at the job walk and via 
email request, however were not provided answers in Addendum 1. The deadline for questions 
was Tuesday August 8th, 2023.  No further questions will be accepted. 
 
 

1) Is this a PLA Job? 
a) No, this is not a PLA Job. 

 
2) What are the working hours for this project? 

a) Please see Section 00800 Special Conditions 1.07 – City of Moorpark Hours: 7:00 
AM to 7:00PM, Monday through Friday. Saturday and Sunday require written 
notification to the District. 
 

3) What is the duration of the Project? 
a) Please see Section 00800 Special Conditions 1.01 - One Hundred Fifty-four (154) 

Calendar Days. 
 

4) Will the Working Area be occupied during the construction? 
a) Access required to perform will be provided. 



 

 

 
5) Will Contractor need a Job Site Trailer? 

a) Please see Section 00800 Special Conditions 1.18 & 1.19. 
 

6) Will the District provide power? 
a) Please see Section 00800 Special Conditions 1.08 

 
7) Does the Contractor need to perform an additional civil survey or can the Contractor 

work off District Civil Plans 
a) Any additional survey information outside of the provided contract documents 

will need to be provided by the Contractor. Please see General Conditions Section 
00700 Article 2, 2.1.1 and Article 4, 4.4.3. 
 

8) What is the existing gap between the bottom rail of the existing fence and the finished 
surface? Please mark the location which has more than 2” gap (According to sheet 
C3-02 Detail 8) 
a) Contractor to determine areas needed to be adjusted in-field during construction. 

 
9) Is the footing of the light poles inside of the court to be removed? 

a) Footings will need to be removed. 
 
 

End of Section 
 


